

Alex Tsiaoussidis

My name is Alex. I am a writer based in Adelaide, Australia.

I am a proud Swinburne University of Technology alumnus, where I received a Graduate Diploma of Arts (Writing) and a Master of Writing. Before I became a writer, I studied law and graduated with a Bachelor of Laws at The University of South Australia.

I previously worked as a proofreader and editor for a filmmaker and his production company, where I made sure that all the documents, screenplays, and summaries were sharpened and refined. Now I write about esports and gaming for [Dexerto](#), a multi-award winning, world-leading esports and gaming lifestyle publisher.

I believe every writer has a unique philosophy and approach to the craft. Mine is based on the idea that good writing should be simple, clear, concise, and human. But it should also be creative and expressive. It's the essence of my style, and I like to think of it as my brand.

EXPERIENCE

Dexerto, Content Creator and Publisher

2020 - PRESENT

GINX Esports TV, Freelance Writer

2020 - 2020

Level Push, Freelance Writer

2019 - 2020

Mashup Pictures, Proofreader & Editor

2017 - 2019

EDUCATION

Swinburne University of Technology, Master of Writing

GRADUATED 2020

Swinburne University of Technology, Graduate Diploma in Arts (Writing)

GRADUATED 2018

University of South Australia, Bachelor of Laws

GRADUATED 2014

CONTACT DETAILS

 alex.tsiaoussidis@gmail.com

 alextsiaoussidis.journoportfolio.com